
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391 f12349 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DCH/Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hospital 

IP Surveillance System 

Bid opening date and time 6/19/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/18/2013 

[jJ Director [jJ SAB Architect Byce & Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

[jJ 
[j) 
[j] 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [jJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jJ 
Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS '~ . 
Midstate Secuity Company, LLC 

5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW 

Wyoming Ml 49519 

Secant Technologies 

6395 Technology Avenue, Suite A 

Kalamazoo Ml 49009 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 46000 

--------------------------------

5.00% Bond $823,950.00 

5.00% Bond $827,742.00 

391 I 12349 . CAK Page 1 of 1 



oMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13005 . RAA 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Newberry Correctional Facility 

Boiler #1 Replacement 

Bid opening date and time 6/19/2013 , 2:00p.m. 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Available Funds$ ------------------------
Index Number 11737 

Bid Expiration Date 8/18/2013 

Integrated Designs, Inc. 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS .. 

Dresseler Mechanical, Inc. 

2051 Enterprise Street 

Marquette 

The Jamar Company 

1 004 N. 30th Street 

Ml 

Escanaba Ml 

Gogebic Mechanical, Inc. 

49855 

49829 

119 S. Suffolk Street, P.O. Box 160 

Ironwood Ml 499380160 

BID SECURITY 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

--------------------------------

expires 

6/22/2013 

expires 

3/24/2013 

expires 

9/8/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

472 I 13005 . RAA 

$806,000.00 

$860,000.00 

(j) 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J13028 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Washtenaw Armory 

Parking Lot Improvements 

Bid opening date and time 6/19/2013 , 2:00 p.m. 

[iJ Director [ij SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate 

Bid Expiration Date 8/18/2013 

G.H. Forbes Associates Architects 

[§!] 
Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i£] Additional Funds 

Third [i] Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

Available Funds $ 
----~-------------------

Index Number 13966 

13766 

$ 

0 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

Best Asphalt, Inc. 

5850 Pardee 

Taylor 

Antler Construction, Inc. 

Ml 48180 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

Canton M 48187 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 

St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 

. Quaufieci Dis, veteian? 

8 Yes expires 

7/6/2013 

@ 

8 Yes expires 

5/20/2012 

BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

5.00% Bond $1,264,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $1,270,000.00 

(j) 

5.00% Bond $1,329,000.00 

® 

5.00% Bond $1 ,380,000.00 

(?) 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J12051 • JAG 

DNR!Grand Haven State Park Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
-------------------------

Parking and Traffic Control Improvements Index Number 56140 

Bid opening date and time 6/19/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/18/2013 

~ Director [il SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate ~ 
Second ~ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third ~ Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

.BIDDERS>~·,;,, · .. · · · Quanfi~ci Ris. veteran? Cert. of Awar~ability? BOND % .. · BID BOND 

Jack Dykstra Excavating, Inc. 

3677 - 3 Mile Road, NW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49534 

Bella Construction, Inc. 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 

McCormick Sand, Inc. 

5430 Russell Road 

Twin Lake Ml 

Jackson-Merkey Contractors, Inc. 

555 E. Western Avenue 

49423 

49457 

Muskegon Ml 49442 

Yes Yes 

Yes 

expires 

6/6/2015 

expires 

8/29/2015 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

751 I 12051 . JAG 

$319,900.00 

$367,900.00 

$387,186.00 

dJ 

$387,320.00 

® 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J12383 . JAN 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

Ortonville/Pontiac Lake/Sharonville Shooting Range 

Shooting Range Toilet Facilities 
------------------------

Index Number 28354 

Bid opening date and time 6/19/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/18/2013 

~ Director [iJ SAB Architect ,Wolverine Engineers & Su!Veyors, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] . 

Second [i] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified pis. yeteran? · Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% Johnson Diversified Services, Inc. 

312 W. North Street, Suite F 

Mason Ml 48854 

Marshall Pools & Excavating, Inc. 

7125 Birchwood Drive 

Genesee Ml 48437 

5.00% 

BID BOND BAS.E BID 

Bond $343,500.00 

Not Signed $419,725.00 

Bond $445,000.00 Pranam GlobaiTech, Inc. 

28980 Joy Road 

Livonia Ml 48150 
(!; '!I 

Construction Solutions, Inc. 

529 Carberry Hill 

Brighton Ml 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 

P.O. Box418 

Flint Ml 

48116 

48501 

5.00% Bond $469,000.00 

~ 

5.00% Bond $555,350.00 

® 
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